




































Jeffery Trad - filed deed restriction and receipt 

  
Jeff-Attached is the filed document.  The document does not match the package I sent this attorney (people!) and 
when I just flipped through the attachment I noticed hand written edits to make consistent with what I sent her.  I 
don’t get it.  Let me know if this is a problem.  There are handwritten asterisks and other marks.  Call if we need to 
discuss, numbers below.  Ugh. 
  
Lisa 
  
Lisa Santoro 
Vice President 
P.W. Grosser Consulting 
630 Johnson Avenue, Suite 7 
Bohemia, NY 11716 
631.589.6353 Office 
516.315.6001 Cell 
631.589.8705 Fax 
lisas@pwgrosser.com 
  
  
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  
Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email message. Thank you. 
  

From:    Lisa Santoro <LisaS@pwgrosser.com>
To:    Jeffery Trad <jetrad@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date:    1/9/2008 12:35 PM
Subject:   filed deed restriction and receipt
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